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SOUTHERN SANDOVAL COUNTY 

ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL AUTHORITY 
 

IFB# 2021-02 – 10th STREET S.E. DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

May 11, 2021 
 

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages and two (2) attachments (7 pages total).  The information 

contained in this addendum shall be incorporated into the project bid and contract documents the same 

as if originally contained therein. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Proposal form in the space provided.  

Failure to acknowledge this addendum by any prospective bidder will render the bid non-responsive. 

 

1. QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
Q1: The quantity for 48” RCP in the bid proposal shows 365 LF, should it be 14’ to match the 

plans? 
 
A1: The correct quantity for 48” RCP is 14-LF.  The unit price bid proposal (Contract Docs, Vol. 

1) form has been updated and re-issued with this Addendum. 
 

 
Q2: Are 8’ diameter manholes required?  Can smaller diameters be used for some of the 

manholes? 
 
A2: 3 of the 5 manholes were converted to 6’ diameter manholes.  The construction plans 

and unit price bid proposal have been revised accordingly and re-issued with this 
Addendum. 

 

 
Q3: Sheet 7 shows a 42” plug, should this be 36” to match the pipe? 
 
A3: YES.  The construction plans will be revised accordingly and re-issued with this 

Addendum. 
 

 
Q4: What are the separation requirements between the storm drain lateral(s) and existing 

waterline? 
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A4: There should be a minimum of 18” separation between the new storm drain and the 
existing waterline.  The construction plans will be revised to show concrete encasement 
where necessary and re-issued with this Addendum. 

 

 
Q5: Is the public right-of-way obvious in the project area? 
 
A5: Each contractor is responsible for staking property corners and ensuring that they do not 

trespass on private property.  The dirt roads in the project area are not necessarily 
located within public rights-of-way, each contractor is responsible for obtaining 
permission to enter upon any private property. 

 

 
Q6: Will other pipe materials be considered for this project? 
 
A6: No.  The pipe should be supplied as specified in the construction plans. 
 

 
Q7: Can contractors stage on SSCAFCA property immediately north of the 10th St. S.E. cul-de-

sac? 
 
A7: Yes.  This would provide direct access to the project site.  The selected contractor must 

coordinate with SSCAFCA staff to determine an appropriate staging area within 
SSCAFCA’s right-of-way. 

 

 
Q8: What should final profile grade of the 10th St roadway be?   
 
A8: Follow the plan and profile sheets (“Proposed Grade @ FL “) provided in the construction 

plans.  The finished roadway surface will be native soil, same as current. 
 

 

2. BID AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

• Replace Page 23 of the Bid and Contract Documents with the attached revised Unit Price 
Bid Proposal. 

• Replace Sheets 1, 6, and 7 in the construction plans with the attached revised pages. 
 
All other provisions of the Bid and Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum is 
hereby made a part of the Bid and Contract Documents to the same extent as those provisions 
contained in the originals.
 
 
______________________________________ 
Andrés Sanchez, PE 
SSCAFCA Design Services Director 
 

 
Attachments: 

1. Revised Unit Price Bid Proposal (1 page) 
2. Revised Construction Plans sheets (3 

pages) 
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10TH STREET S.E. DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT • 

BID AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

Unit Price Bid 
Proposal 

-23- 
 

Unit Price Bid Proposal (Updated with Addendum #1 – 05/11/2021) 
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